

PETROLEUM CORPORATION OF TEXAS

P. O. BOX 911

BRECKENRIDGE, TEXAS 76024

July 17, 1968

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 1492
El Paso, Texas 79900

Re: Maggie Dunn #2
Unit I, S13, 24s, 36E
Jalmat (Yates) Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of a letter we have written the Oil Conservation Commission in Santa Fe in regard to the above well.

In 1967 we tested the No. 2 well as follows:

<u>Date</u>	<u>Choke</u>	<u>Casing Press.</u>	<u>Tubing Press.</u>	<u>Oil Prod.</u>	<u>Gas Prod.</u>	<u>GOR</u>
3/30	64/64	255-155	235-50	5.50	711	129,000
3/31	64/64	155-150	50-45	2.75	605	241,000
4/1	64/64	150-150	45-45	2.75	665	241,000
4/2	64/64	145-145	45-45	3.14	655	211,000

Attached is form C-116 reflecting the above tests.

Please connect #2 and test it if you think it is necessary. We will advise you as soon as we hear from Santa Fe.

Very truly yours,

T. A. Ford
Manager of Production

PCT/TAF:joe

Attachments

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240



THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
LIBRARY
540 EAST 57TH STREET
CHICAGO, ILL. 60637

